Scott, Matthew

From: Morawiec, Garrett

Sent: February 21, 2022 9:40 AM

To: Chen, Ashley; Kruk, James; Little, Kristen; Piamonte, Kandi

Subject: FW: 2022-02-21 National Situational Awareness Report Dissemination
Attachments: NATSITREP 2022-02-21 Report 018 08h00 FINAL.pdf

From: Federal Policing JIG / GIR de la police Fédérale <FPJIG_GIRPF@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>

Sent: February 21, 2022 8:31 AM

To: Federal Policing JIG / GIR de la police Fédérale <FPJIG_GIRPF@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>; Paradis,
Michele <Michele.D.Paradis@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>; Baylin, Richard <Richard.Baylin@rcmp-
grc.gc.ca>; Finn, Keith <keith.finn@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>; Duheme, Michael
<Michael.Duheme@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>; Arcand, Michel <michel.arcand@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>; Poloz,
Adriana <adriana.poloz@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>; McGillis, Sean <Sean.McGillis@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>;
Ahara, Lesley <Lesley.Ahara@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>; Arcand, Michel <michel.arcand@rcmp-
grc.gc.ca>; Basanta, Mark <Mark.Basanta@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>; Baylin, Richard
<Richard.Baylin@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>; Beaudoin, Denis <denis.beaudoin@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>; Blake,
Sophie <Sophie.Blake@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>; Boucher, Angie <aboucher@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>;
Boudreau, Paul <Paul.d.Boudreau@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>; Breton, Jasmin <jasmin.breton@rcmp-
grc.gc.ca>; Brown, Paul <paul.brown@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>; Burke, Steve <Steve.Burke@rcmp-
grc.gc.ca>; Butler, Kelli <Kelli.Butler@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>; Chateauvert, Sylvie
<Sylvie.Chateauvert@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>; Chauvin, Melanie <Melanie.Chauvin@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>;
Clapham, Thomas <Thomas.Clapham@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>; Clarkin, Danielle
<danielle.clarkin@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>; Coderre, Lisa <Lisa.Coderre@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>; Couvrette,
Josée <Josee.Couvrette@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>; Croisetiere, Pharanae <Pharanae.laques-
Croisetiere@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>; Dell'Anna, Tim <tim.dellanna@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>; Ducharme, Lisa
<Lisa.Ducharme@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>; Duheme, Michael <Michael.Duheme@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>;
Efford, James <jim.efford@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>; Efford, Sue <Sue.Efford@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>; Elms,
David <david.elms@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>; Evans, Dave <Dave.G.Evans@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>; Finn,
Keith <keith.finn@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>; Flynn, Mark <mark.flynn@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>; Foisy, Gabriel
<Gabriel.Foisy@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>; Gagné, Karine <Karine.Gagne@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>; Gagnon,
Julie <julie.gagnon@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>; Gagnon, Sloane <Sloane.Gagnon@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>;
Galloway, Michael <Michael.R.Galloway@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>; Hanniman, Krista
<Krista.Hanniman@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>; Harb, Zeina <Zeina.Harb@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>; Harvey,
Sandy <Sandy.Harvey@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>; Henderson, Nicholas <Nicholas.Henderson@rcmp-
grc.gc.ca>; Homsy, Marie-josee <MarielJosee.Homsy@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>; Jackson, Anna
<anna.jackson@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>; Janzen, David <david.janzen@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>; Kennedy,
Wallace <Wallace.Kennedy@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>; Lacasse, Marc <Marc.Lacasse@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>;
Lamarche, Christine <Christine.Lamarche@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>; Le Moullec, Karine
<Karine.LeMoullec@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>; Leclerc, Caroline <caroline.leclerc@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>; Lue,
Phil <Phil.Lue@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>; Massicotte-Pothier, Stéphanie <Stephanie.Massicotte@rcmp-
grc.gc.ca>; McDonald, Terry-Lynn <Terry-Lynn.McDonald@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>; McGillis, Sean
<Sean.McGillis@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>; McLean, Stephanie <stephanie.mclean@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>;
Monette, Mitch <Mitch.Monette@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>; Morawiec, Garrett <Garrett.Morawiec@rcmp-
grc.gc.ca>; Nikic, Peter <Peter.Nikic@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>; Nocita, Kim <Kim.Nocita@rcmp-
grc.gc.ca>; O'Beirne, Mike <Mike.OBeirne@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>; Panizzon, Mario
<Mario.Panizzon@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>; Paradis, Michele <Michele.D.Paradis@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>;
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Pennington, Graham <Graham.Pennington@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>; Pinto, Roshan
<Roshan.PINTO@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>; Price, Liam <Liam.Price@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>; Radu, Dave
<dave.radu@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>; Rainville, Stephane <stephane.rainville@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>;
Rinaldi, Janna <Janna.Rinaldi@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>; Roach, Martin <Martin.Roach@rcmp-
grc.gc.ca>; Ryan, Peter <Peter.Ryan@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>; Tetreault, Darwin
<Darwin.Tetreault@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>; Toohey, Mike <Mike.Toohey@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>; Whelan,
Alison <Alison.Whelan@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>; White, Andy <andy.white@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>; White,
Stephen <stephen.white@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>; Williams, Lourena <Lourena.Williams@rcmp-
grc.gc.ca>; Poloz, Adriana <adriana.poloz@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>; Stewart, Caroline
<Caroline.Stewart@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>; Colton, Loretta <Loretta.Colton@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>;
MacHardy, Michael <Michael.MacHardy@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>; Hiegel, Shannon
<shannon.hiegel@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>; Rollings, Richard <richard.rollings@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>;
Higgs, Sharolyn <Sharolyn.Higgs@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>; Seguin, Roch <roch.seguin@rcmp-
grc.gc.ca>; Penney, Mark <Mark.Penney@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>; Bisson, Leo <Leo.Bisson@rcmp-
grc.gc.ca>; Beaulac, Jeff <Jeff.Beaulac@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>; Dowdall, Lauren
<Lauren.Dowdall@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>; Cook, Gordon <Gordon.Cook@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>;
Chateauvert, Sylvie <Sylvie.Chateauvert@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>; Brien, Dan <Daniel.Brien@rcmp-
grc.gc.ca>; Clement, Wendy <Wendy.Clement@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>; Heggie, Lisa
<Lisa.Heggie@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>; Bradshaw, Kelly <K.Bradshaw@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>; Daley,
Dennis <dennis.daley@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>; Rupa, Sorab <Sorab.Rupa@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>;
Solesme, Jamie <Jamie.Solesme@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>; Lemieux, Catherine
<Catherine.Lemieux@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>; Gauthier-Galipeau, Pascale <Pascale.Gauthier-
Galipeau@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>; Knockwood, Belinda <Belinda.Knockwood@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>;
Mattar, Shelley <Shelley.Mattar@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>; Harvey, Sandy <Sandy.Harvey@rcmp-
grc.gc.ca>; Calarco, Paolo <Paolo.Calarco@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>; Hattimann, Kevin
<Kevin.Hattlmann@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>; Soumis, Marie-Eve <Marie-Eve.Soumis@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>;
Mercier, Jean-Marc <Jean-Marc.Mercier@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>; Morawiec, Garrett
<Garrett.Morawiec@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>; Caron, Eliane <Eliane.Caron@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>;
Bouchard, Annie <Annie.Bouchard@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>; Laplante, Stephanie
<Stephanie.Laplante@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>; Friel, Veronika <Veronika.Friel@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>;
Griffin, Andrew (FPTAS) <Andrew.R.Griffin@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>; De Vries, Jessie
<jessie.devries@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>; Doyon, Marc-Andre <Marc-Andre.Doyon@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>;
Wright, Tim <Tim.Wright@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>; Voyer, Nathalie <nathalie.voyer@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>;
Gilbert, Elizabeth <elizabeth.gilbert@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>

Cc: NOC / CNO <RCMP.NOC-CNO.GRC@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>

Subject: 2022-02-21 National Situational Awareness Report Dissemination

Good morning,
Please find attached the following document produced by the FP Joint Intelligence Group

1) National Situational Awareness Report 018 - 2022-02-21

NOC - Can you please distribute to the following:

Federal CrOps and CrOps
Commissioners Group

C&IP Assistant Commissioner

Federal Policing Assistant Commissioner
DG NCROPS

Divisional COs and CROPS
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DEOCs

Federal Policing DGs

Ministerial Liaison

National Communication Services
NOC Director

ORR

SEC

Thank you.
FP Joint Intelligence Group
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Scott, Matthew

From: Morawiec, Garrett

Sent: January 20, 2022 8:08 AM

To: Chen, Ashley; Kruk, James; Little, Kristen
Subject: FW: Diagolon

From: Caron, Eliane <Eliane.Caron@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>

Sent: January 20, 2022 7:51 AM

To: Morawiec, Garrett <Garrett.Morawiec@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>; Piamonte, Kandi <kandi.piamonte@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>;
Boyer, Marie-Claude <Marie-Claude.Boyer@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>

Cc: Murphy, Alicia <alicia.murphy@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>; Justin, Jayson <Jayson.Justin@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>

Subject: FW: Diagolon

Not sure if you've gotten this already. Thanks layson!

From: Justin, Jayson <Jayson.Justin@rcmp-gre.ge.ca>
Sent: January 13, 2022 11:08 AM

To: Caron, Eliane <Eliane.Caron@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>
Subject: FW: Diagolon

Lots of familiar names in the story that touch multiple divisions.

From: Macleod, Ryan <Ryan.Macleod @rcmp-gre.ge.ca>

Sent: January 13, 2022 9:42 AM

To: Thompson, Cody <cody.thompson@rcmp-gre.ge.ca>; Garner, Devin <devin.garner@rcmp-gre.ge.ca>; Patayanikorn,
Ruth <ruth.patavanikorn@rcmp-gre.ge.ca>; Fenske, Bruce <bruce.a.fenske @rcmp-gre.ge.ca>; Justin, Jayson
<Jayson.Justin@rcmp-grc.ge.ca>; Carmichael, Ernest #1950 <1950@YRP.CA>

Subject: Diagolon

Good morning all,
I’'m sure some of you may have already seen this, but thought it was worth passing along....

https://www.antihate.ca/holocaust denier traveling canada building up far right militia diagolon alex vriend

Take care,

Ryan
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Scott, Matthew

From: Ducharme, Lisa

Sent: February 14, 2022 6:03 PM

To: Morawiec, Garrett; Little, Kristen; Chen, Ashley; Kruk, James
Subject: FW: IMCIT Response: RE: Urgent WHAT WE NEED

Just passing on some thanks from the ED

From: Poloz, Adriana <adriana.poloz@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>

Sent: February 14, 2022 2:46 PM

To: Ducharme, Lisa <Lisa.Ducharme@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>

Subject: RE: IMCIT Response: RE: Urgent WHAT WE NEED

Hi Lisa

Have not heard back other than specific ask on weapons, so shared the specifics of the seizure

Either way, the effort and professionalism demonstrated by you and your team has been outstanding.

Thank you to all.

A

Adriana Pol

Executiv iligence and international ¥ RCMP
Directrice nseignement et police int e, GRC

73 Leikin Drive, Ottawa, ON
ML 3901 MS AP 114
K1A OR2

O|B: 613.843.4479
C: 613.355.4129

From: Ducharme, Lisa <Lisa.Ducharme @rcmp-gre.ge.ca>
Sent: February 14, 2022 2:19 PM

To: Poloz, Adriana <adriana.poloz@remp-gre.ge.ca>
Subject: IMCIT Response: RE: Urgent WHAT WE NEED

Adriana | hope this suits — 15 minutes does not provide much time. We are working on answering those questions more
in-depth in the assessment we're working on.

Best, Lisa

P

COVID 19 has amplified the grievances held by ideologically motivated groups and individuals and the pandemic has
served as an opportunity for them to promote their propaganda and ideology.

A0823942_1-006199



While it is noted that not all individuals participating in “Freedom Convoy 2022” protests adhere to ideologically
motivated violent extremist (IMVE) thinking, the presence of IMVE adherents have been noted in a few instances in
relation to these protest events:

e In Ottawa, one truck participating in the convoy was found displaying a THREE PERCENTERS (111%) flag. The Three
Percenters were listed as a terrorist entity in Canada in 2021 and have espoused anti-immigration and anti-Islam
views in the past. No other references to the THREE PERCENTERS have been noted at convoy protests in recent days
and the THREE PERCENTERS have not had visible presence in Canada since being listed as a terrorist entity.

e Afew members of the DIAGOLON (adjacent to the PLAID ARMY) movement have also been seen in Ottawa during
the convoy protests. DIAGOLON/PLAID ARMY emerged as a meme-based, satirical movement online in 2021,
sharing anti-government and anti-vaccine/mandate views under the guise of humour. In recent days, prominent
members of DIAGOLON/PLAID ARMY have espoused increasingly violent rhetoric opposing vaccine mandates. One
member was arrested in January over firearms related offences and has since been seen attending convoy events in
Ottawa, frequently warning supporters of imminent law enforcement action against the convoy demonstrations,
and denouncing police enforcement of such as illegal. DIAGOLON adherents express desires to form a country based
on right-leaning Canadian provinces and US states. Their grievances extend beyond COVID-19 restrictions and are
centered on countering “politically correct” culture.

e CANADA FIRST, a white nationalist group, has also been observed in Ottawa. One CANADA FIRST adherent is
accused of throwing rocks at the Prime Minister during the election campaign. This same individual has been
observed in Ottawa during the convoy.

Outside of the organized IMVE groups, the convoy movement appears to create an ideologically charged environment in
which individuals who may hold frustrations towards public health restrictions may feel this is their one chance to
express their frustrations. The movement, given its widespread reach, is attracting individuals who may hold IMVE
beliefs and may feel emboldened in their views amid the movement’s popularity. While the majority of convoy
protesters are peaceful and denounce viclence, the possibility of a lone actor attack, inspired by ideologically motivated
beliefs, cannot be discounted. RCMP K Division {Alberta) recently seized a number of firearms from convoy vehicles at
the Coutts AB blockade.

The blockades at international borders are aiso likely attempts at forming national solidarity with convoy protesters in
Ottawa, with the knowledge that affecting critical transportation and economic infrastructure may pressure
governments to repeal public health restrictions. Narratives questioning the loyalty and authority of police have also
been circulating surrounding this movement in recent days.

We continue to frack and analyze these developments and will provide updates as products are finalized.

From: Poloz, Adriana <adriana.poloz@rcmp-gre.ge.ca>
Sent: February 14, 2022 2:00 PM

To: Ducharme, Lisa <Lisa.Ducharme@rcmp-grec.ge.ca>
Subject: RE: Urgent WHAT WE NEED

Great thanks

Adriana Poloz, LLM
Executive Director, Intelligence and International Policing
Directrice exécutive, Renseignement et police internat

ROMP
e, GRC

73 Leikin Drive, Ottawa, ON
M1 3901, MSTAP 114
K1A OR2
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OlB: 613.843.4479
C: 6133554129

From: Ducharme, Lisa <Lisa.Ducharme@rcmp-grc.ge.ca>
Sent: February 14, 2022 2:00 PM

To: Poloz, Adriana <adriana.poloz@rcmp-gre.ge.ca>
Subject: RE: Urgent WHAT WE NEED

I'm already pulling together material from previous work and will add to Ashley’s work.

From: Poloz, Adriana <adriana.poloz@rcmp-gre.ge.ca>
Sent: February 14, 2022 1:59 PM

To: Ducharme, Lisa <Lisa.Ducharme@rcmp-gre.ge.ca>
Subject: RE: Urgent WHAT WE NEED

Yes | know...1 said the same to Mike
Suggest we resuse material as well as much as we can if it remains relevant

Adriana Poloz, LLM
Executive Director, Intelligence and international Policing, RCMP
Directrice exécutive, Renseignement et police internationale. GRC

73 Leikin Drive, Ottawa, ON
M1 3-901, M.S | AP. 114
K1A OR2

C: 613.355.4129

From: Ducharme, Lisa <Lisa.Ducharme@rcmp-gre.ge.ca>
Sent: February 14, 2022 1:54 PM

To: Poloz, Adriana <adriana.poloz@rcmp-gre.ge.ca>
Subject: RE: Urgent WHAT WE NEED

Will do our best but this is quite a lot of analysis and writing to do in 15 minutes.

From: Poloz, Adriana <adriana.poloz@rcmp-gre.ge.ca>
Sent: February 14, 2022 1:52 PM

To: Ducharme, Lisa <Lisa.Ducharme@rcmp-gre.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: Urgent WHAT WE NEED

lust spoke with Mike M

Adriana Poloz, LLM
Executive Di intelligence and international
Directrice Renseignement ef police inte

. GRC

73 Leikin Drive, Ottawa, ON
M13-901, M.S|AP. 114
K1A OR2
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From: Poloz, Adriana

Sent: February 14, 2022 1:44 PM

To: Ducharme, Lisa <Lisa.Ducharme@rcmp-gre.gc.ca>
Subject: FW: Urgent WHAT WE NEED

Importance: High

These would help
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Scott, Matthew

From: Morawiec, Garrett

Sent: February 22, 2022 12:17 PM

To: Chen, Ashley; Kruk, James; Little, Kristen; Piamonte, Kandi
Subject: FW: OSINT Products

Attachments: OSINT SITREP-18 Feb 22.docx;

| haven’t read them yet.

From:

Sent: February 22, 2022 12:13 PM

To: Morawiec, Garrett <Garrett.Morawiec@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>
Subject: FW: OSINT Products

fyi

From:

Sent: February 22,2022 12:02 PM
To:

Subject: FW: OSINT Products

fyi

From:

Sent: February 21, 2022 9:44 PM
To:

Subject: FW: OSINT Products

Interesting reads. I don't find them that bad.

Sent from my Bell Samsung device over Canada's largest network.

-------- Original message --------

From: "Green, Martin" <Martin.Green@pco-bep.ge.ca>
Date: 2022-02-21 2:47 p.m. (GMT-05:00)

To:

Subject: FW: OSINT Products

| believe lody shared these with DMOC members on Saturday.

MARTIN GREEN

Assistant Secretary to Cabinet/Secrétaire adjoint du Cabinet
Intelligence Assessment/Evaluation du renseigement

Privy Council Office/Bureau du Conseil privé
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